

## LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

Friday March 5th, 2021, 2pm, Lefe Room, Social Distancing & Masks Required

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER/SILENCE PHONES

II. MEETING PROPERLY NOTICED

III. ROLL CALL & ESTABLISH QUORUM

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY MEETING

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

VI. JOHN TOBORG REPORT

VII. ARTISTREE REPORT/ERIC

VIII. CHAIRMAN UPDATE

A. Mossy Branch Gate Update

a. Process requires survey

b. Board approved expenditure. Permitting in progress

B. Retaining Wall Update

a. Steve

C. Gatehouse Zone Renovation

a. Installation update? Eric

D. Annuals Update

a. In progress

E. Bridge Lighting Update

a. LED strip lights

b. Steve update

F. Plant Bed Refresh

a. Steve, John, Eric and Mike inspected all plant beds & identified shrubs that need replacement

b. Artistree providing proposals

IX. GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE

X. LIASON COMMENTS

XI. OTHER BUSINESS/ COMMITTEE DISCUSSION

A. New committee member discussion

B. Two Year Plan

XII. REMIND MEMBERS TO CHECK CDD EMAIL ON A REGULAR BASIS

XIV. REMIND MEMBERS OF SUNSHINE LAW

XV. NEXT MEETING, Friday April 2, 2021

XVI. ADJOURN